RAMBOGLL

Environment Agency Permitting and Support Centre
Environmental Permitting Team

Permitting Support Centre

Quadrant 2

99 Parkway Avenue

Parkway Business Park

Sheffield

S9 4WF

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Environmental Permit Application: EPR/YP3722SR/P001 - LON3
Datacentre, 111 Buckingham Avenue, Slough, Berkshire, SL1
4PF

Enclosed is a copy of an application for an Environmental Permit made in
accordance with Schedule 1, Part 2, Section 1 of the Environmental Permitting
(England and Wales) Regulations 2016 (as amended) for the backup generators
installed at the datacentre Lon3 at LON3 Datacentre to be located at 111
Buckingham Avenue, Slough, Berkshire operated by Iron Mountain (UK) DATA
Centre Limited (the “Applicant”).

The Installation site comprises a gantry structure housing back-up generators
for the datacentre building (referred to as the Lon3 Datacentre). This
application is submitted to cover the installation of 17 generators at the
Installation site to provide electricity to the datacentre in the event of an
interruption to the national grid supply power failure.

The application has been prepared in accordance with relevant Environment
Agency guidance and comprises the following elements: -

e Application Forms (A, B2, B3 and F1); -

e Operations Report; and

e Site Condition Report.

It is estimated that an application fee of £19,882 will be required to support the
application. The payment will be made by Ramboll on behalf of the operator via
credit card. Please contact Jennie Arrocha (email: jarrocha@ramboll.com or
DD: 07841277884) for the payment.
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We trust you have all the information you need to progress with the determination of the Permit, and
we look forward to confirmation that the application is considered to have been duly made.

Yours sincerely

Adosbes,

Aakanksha Sinha
Senior Consultant
1623921 - CST

D +44 113 204 2894
M +44(0) 7974102759
aakanksha.sinha@ramboll.com
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